
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Hi Chris, 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
9/16/2019 1:33:46 PM 
Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org] 
Gordon Anderson (gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) [gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com] 

Admin Record website 

Below is the draft website for the Admin Record. It is intended to match the cover of the DEIR and we are looking to 
finalize it by tomorrow morning. Please let us know if you have any comments on the overall styling. Thanks! 

Respectfu I ly, 

Inglewood Basketball and 
Entertainment Center Project 

: ......... •,•,•.•.,•.•·:·.•,·:•·:·:·:·.;.;.··.:·:···:·:···:·:···::·.·.:·:·:·:···:···:····:: .. •.•,•.•:··.···· 
··•.•.•.·.• .. •c·.;.•,•;•,•.·,•.• .. •·• ,. 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: _rJJ'.>'J_il_C:_()_)(_@_C:_i!Y_Qfi_Q_g_lgll'J_Q_Q_cJ_,Q_r_g_ 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE El\l\llRONMEl\IT BEFORE PRll\ITll\IG THIS EMAIL 


